
 

 

 

 

DATE: March 22, 2019 

TO: All Offerors 

FROM: Gaurang P. Pathak 
  Manager of Financial Services/Internal Control 

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO RFP - CONTRACT NO. CHR 2019-07 
STUDENT SERVICES SUPPORT STAFF 

 
ADDENDUM #1 Questions & Answers 

Questions Answers 
1. If we do not have a local office or office 

in the state, will it prohibit us from being 
awarded? 

No 

2. How many FTE positions do you 
anticipate having for the 19/20 school 
year? 

In school year 2019-2020 we 
anticipate between 35-40 positions 

3. What vendors are you currently working 
with? Have they been able to meet your 
needs? 

Currently we are working with Delta-T 
Group, A Friend of the Family, Positive 
Directions, Mearkey, and Staffing Plus. 
Yes, these five vendors meet our needs 

4. What bill rates are you accustomed to 
for these positions? 

Hourly rates are between $20 and $35 

5. Are you looking for independent 
contractors to respond or will you also 
accept agencies? 

We accept both 

6. Are we able to submit rates for 
additional specialties we provide that are 
not requested in this RFP? (eg. pt, rn, 
lvn, bcba, para.) 

No 

 


